

# Minutes of the meeting of Llangoedmor Community Council held at the Old Schoolrooms, Llangoedmor, on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> January 2020

Present: Chairman Cllr K Symmons. Cllrs: Iwan Davies, Hywel Davies, Steve Kings, Mrs Laura Holder, Mrs Amanda Edwards, Mrs Nicky Redmond

County Cllr Clive Davies

Clerk

# 1. Croeso ac Ymddiheuriadau /Welcome and Apologies

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the first meeting of 2020 and wished them a Happy New Year.

# 2. Datgelu Buddiannau Personol / Disclosure of Personal Interest

None.

# 3. Materion Personol / Personal Matters

The Chairman offered the Council's condolences to Cllr S Kings and his family and Cllr I Davies and his family on their recent sad losses.

#### 4. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol / Minutes of Previous Meeting

Cllr S Kings proposed that the minutes be accepted as a true record, seconded Cllr I Davies, carried.

# 5. Materion yn Codi / Matters Arising

None.

#### 6. Ceisiadau Cynllunio / Planning Applications

A191007 - The Fieldings, Lon Helyg, Llechryd, SA43 2NE

Following discussion Llangoedmor Community Council agreed to support the application.

#### 7. County Councillor's Report

CC Clive Davies advised that he was aware of the ongoing concerns with regard to speed in the village, particularly at the school. He would take up the matter. He would also pursue the matter of footways throughout the village and would follow up on correspondence from a resident concerned with regard to speed at the Croes y Llan crossroads. He noted the concern with regard to vermin observed in Maes y Deri and would ask Tai Ceredigion to address this as a matter of urgency.

# 8. Cyllid a Gweinyddu / Finance and Administration

	Payee	For	bank
20.12.19	LAS	DD	21.72
6.01.20	HMRC		72.60

S E Davies	Salary	311.09
S E Davies	Home office 25	25.00
Mr E Rees	Toilet block litter etc shelters	276.00
SSE	Electricity toilet block	27.74
Dwr Cymru Cyf	Water toilet block	184.42
S Davies	Vouchers school comp	30.00

Noting the bank reconciliation figures provided by the Clerk Cllr Mrs A Edwards proposed that the payment schedule be accepted. Seconded Cllr S Kings. Carried.

# Quote for translation of grant funding application form

The quote was accepted and as agreed the translation would be made available to St Dogmaels Community Council as the Clerk had initially researched and designed the form for it.

#### Bullying and Harassment Policy

Following brief discussion it was agreed to adopt the policy.

#### Cllr Training

It was agreed that all new Cllrs would be expected to undertake the online OVW training within 8 weeks of signing their Declaration of Acceptance of Office (assistance would be given where Cllrs did not have the necessary technology to do so) and would be expected to attend the New Cllr training course and Code of Conduct training at the next reasonable opportunity. The Council would also expect all Cllrs to attend refresher training on the Code of Conduct following an election. The Council would pay for the training and reasonable and agreed travel expenses.

#### An Independent Wales - Cllr I Davies

The Council was aware of the feelings of some people living in Wales who wished to explore independence and the 'Yes Cymru' campaign asking for individuals to support a campaign for the right to request an independent Wales. The Council would consider the matter further as and when further information became available.

#### Employment – Chair and Cllr S Kings

It was agreed that the draft documents would be forwarded in advance of the February meeting.

#### 9. Priffyrdd a Hawliau Tramwy Cyhoeddus / Highways and Public Rights of Way

A resident's ongoing correspondence with CCC with regard to speed, particularly at Croes y Llan was noted.

The Clerk had requested that CC Clive Davies look into the WAG 20mph initiative as it appeared in May of last year .

Request for CCC event to inform re waste options rather than loose kerbside bins Awaiting response

# 10. Mwynderau / Amenities

*Plumbing at toilet block* Quote to be chased again.

#### *Playground gate closure* Contractor believes he can source a closure that will work on playground gate. Costings to come.

Dog fouling signs 6 x vouchers Order confirmed, the Clerk to deliver artwork.

**11. Ongoing Projects** *Bench at Church* 

The Clerk had found 3 local companies that could create a bespoke bench. It was agreed she would contact the designer as the Council wished to see the proposed design prior to any discussions taking place with the companies.

# 12. Digwyddiadau / Events

# VE Day 2020, 8th May

Notices on village FB page and posters asking anyone interested in arranging an event to contact the Council. It might be possible for the Council to grant fund some activities.

# 13. Adroddiad / Meeting reports

Nothing forward.

# 14. Gohebiaeth / Correspondence / + e mail correspondence

Correspondence noted:

CRONFA LEOL Aberteifi, Llangoedmor & Ferwig (Eisteddfod 2020)

Ymgynghoriad y Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol - Consultation on the Strategic Equality Plan.

# 15. Cyfnewid Gwybodaeth / Exchange of information

#### Agenda items

The Clerk advised that the Council should consider allowing public participation at its meetings. This could be a 15 minute slot prior to the start of the meeting, with the meeting starting at the advertised time if no members of the public present or to allow, at the Chairman's discretion, the public to participate in the meeting.

# Chairman's dinner

#### Grant funding thanks

Cllr Mrs N Redmond passed on the thanks of the Parti Committee for the Council's grant towards the cost of the Senior Citizens Christmas Lunch.

# 16. Date of next meeting - 3.2.20

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 8.20pm